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From: Joe Armenia <joe.armenia@ mtvstaff.com>

Date: Thu, 12 Oct 2006 16:32:20 -0400

To: Tina <tina.exarhos @mtvstaff.com>

Subject: 2006 Digital Assets Distro Chart

Heres that info compiled that we discussed — over the bulk of 2006..... What websaites and what content
Itis NOT in the format you want it.

I am gonna ask Lee to take a stab at this...but its gonna take a MINUTE. Its not his forte. You wanted you to know
its all there and just needs formatting.

List of attachments:
MTV Program Promotion Digital Assets Distribution 2006.doc
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From:  "Courtney Nieman" <courtneyni@baytsp.com>

Date: Wed, 31 Jan 2007 09:32:52 -0800

To: "Travis Hill" <travish@baytsp.com>

Cc: "Deana Arizala" <deanaa@baytsp.com>, "Michelena.hallie@mtvn.com
" <Michelena.Hallie @mtvn.com>, "Mark M. Ishikawa" <marki@baytsp.
com>, "Evelyn Espinosa" <evelyn@baytsp.com>, "Cahan, Adam" <Adam
.Cahan@mtvn.com>

Subject: Approved YouTube Accounts

Travis,

These are the account names sent to us by Cindy and Michelena as approved accounts for posting MTVN content
onh YouTube.

vhilstaff
spiketv
reaction2006
Wiredset
Isitfridayyet
Snackboard
Damonjohnson
jerseymouthl

Courtney Nieman

Manager Client Services

BayTSP, Inc.

408-341-2314

AIM: BayTSPCanne

Have you checked out BayTSP's Piracy news web log? <http://www.baytsp.com/weblog> http://www.baytsp.com/
weblog

The information contained in this email message may be confidential and is intended only for the parties to whom itis
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or an agent of same, please notify us of the mistake by telephone
(408-341-2300) or email and delete the message from your system. Please do not copy the message or distribute it
to anyone.

Confidential VIA16668228
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Video Removed: Copyright Infringement : Page 1 of 4

John Eddow

From; Allis Westar

Sent:  Tuesday, September 02, 2008 10:35 AM

Tt Michael Francesconi; Jackie Mavyer

¥ Cihristy Wise; Lari Hisd

Subject: FW. Video Removed. Copyright Infringement

Hey Michas! and Jackis,

My inbox just got attacked with Copyright Infringerment emails for the mivianscape account - looks like the
eat of your ADBC videos, Stll waiting to hear back from my contact about the “fanscapsmty® channel
edreg wiite listed wilh Viacom,

Thanks,
Allie

Allie Weater

Conopdinator, Ooline Publiclty & Promct
Fanscape, Inc

bt/ e, fanscape.com

360 M. La Clenegs Bivd,, 3rd FL

Los Angeles, CA S0048

T A3 7B TVEG R 12378510
AjlisWEfanscape.com

Al allieweslerllds

This email aed any sllached Blos coslain eanfdantl information and ars infended oty for ime Sndhidunl orenliby reimed. Jr’:’nu: ifﬁ
mx 1 mmed sﬂdrﬁw Yo mmﬂh&hﬁﬂfﬁmm, u’aucla:sai prﬂ ﬁ?stﬁbu&b of eapy ihils umai | powd aory :mch al:iian

mwtwﬂ i e-mmt fn Bevar arel deiata this 9-mak foen jmrr wmm

From: YouTube [mefto:no_reply@youtube.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2008 10:30 AM
To: Allie Wester

Subject: Video Removed: Copyright Infringement

Bisatcast
B | Voupelf

YougQili

Dear Member:

This is to notify you that we have removed or dizabled access to the following material as a result
of a third-party notification by Viscom Imernational Inc. claiming that this material is infringing:

o CONFIDENTIAL &S



Video Hemoved: Cﬂg}yﬁght Infringement Pape 2 0t 4

SoReal Cru - America’s Best Dance Crew - Aug 30th: https/www routube comfwatch?

Please Note: Repeat incidents of copyright infringement will result in the deletion of your account
‘and all videos uploaded to that account. In order to prevent this from happening, please delete any
videos to which you do not own the rights, and refrain from uploading additional videos that
infringe on the copyrights of others, For more information about YouTube's copyright policy,

please read the Copyright Tips guide.

If you elect to send us & counter notice, please go to our Help Center to access the instructions.
Please note that under Section 512(f) of the Copyright Act, any person who knowingly materially
misrepresents that material or activity was removed or dmabﬁcsd by mistake or misidentification
may be subject to lability.

Sincerely,
YouTube, Inc.

£ 2008 YouTube, LLC

P Oroadeait

‘M‘M TM he fme
Dear Member:

This is to notify you that we have removed or disabled access to the following material as a result
of a third-party notification by Viacom International Inc. claiming that this material is infringing:

Fanny Pak - America's Best Dance Crew - Aug 30th: hitp:/lwww.youtube com/watch?
v=EnhMYisp vaw

Please Note: Repeat incidents of copyright infringement will result in the deletion of your sccount
and all videos uploaded 1o that account. In order to prevent this from happening, please delete any
videas to which you do not own the rights, and refrain from uploading additional videos that
mfrmgg on Ehﬂ mpynghts t:af ﬁﬂm For more information about YouTube's copyright policy,

If you elect to send us a counter notice, please go to our Help Center to access the instructions.

Please note that under Section SIZ(E} of the Copyright Act, any person who knowingly materially
misrepresents that material or activity was removed or disabled by mistake or misidentification
muy be subject to liability.

Sincerely,
YouTube, Inc,

CONFIDENTIAL |
10/27/2008 FSO00039



Video Removed: Copyright Infringement Page 3 of 4

Boedesst help center | e-mail
Yeapmelf ™ w

(11| Tuhe

Dear Member:

This ig to notify you that we have removed or disabled access to the following material as & result
of & third-party notification by Viacom International Inc. claiming that this material is infringing:

BreakSk8 - America's Best Dance Crew - Aug 30th: Bt wewrw youinbe comdwatch?
vebDEOUBG2CIM

Please Note: Bepeat incidents of copyright infringement will result in the deletion of your account
and all videos uploaded 1o that aceount, In order to prevent this from happening, please delete any
videos to which you do not own the rights, and reftain from uploading additional videos that
infringe on the copyriphts of others, For more information about YouTube's copyright policy,

please read the Copyrighr Tips guide.

Please note that under Section 512(f) of the Copyright Act, any person who knowingly materially
misrepresents that material or activity was removed or &lsah“ﬁad by mistake or misidentification
may be subject to lability.

Sincerely,
YouTube, Ine.

CIRE Bioadeny : .
V0T Tube lossedd bl senier | il
Dear Member:

This is to notify you that we have removed or disabled access 1o the Tollowing
material a5 a result of a third-party notification by Viacom International Inc.
claiming that this material is infringing:

Status Quo - Ammm‘s Bﬁm Bmm Crew - Aug 30th:
htipibarsw youtube.com; fa }

Please Note: Repest incidents of copyright infringement will result in the
deletion of your account and all videos uploaded to that account. In order to
prevent this from happening, please delete any videos to which you do not
own the rights, and refrain ffom uploading additional videos that infringe on
the copyrights of others. For more information aboul YouTube's copyright
policy, please read the Coprright Tips guide.

If vou glect io send us a counter notice, please go to our Help Center to sccess
the instructions.

Please note that under Section 512(0) of the Copyright Act, any person who

CONFIDENTIAL FSO00040
1272008 :

S



Video Removed: Copyright Infringement

knowingly materially misrepresents that material or activity was removed or
disabled by mistake or misidentification may be subject to labilicy.

Sincerely,
YouTube, lnc.
CONFIDENTIAL

12772008

Pape 4ot 4
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:ii Hey Christy... fyi on this. I'm not sure we have to go to this extent... but as we discussed, if you can flag the places

we have viral video out there, then we can alert Viacom not to take it down. I'm f/u up w/ marketing on this end... but
il do you think this is something we can coordinate on your end as well?

4 thx!!

iD

i From: Strube, Amy MTV

Il Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2008 12:42 PM

i To: French, David - MTV

i Cc: Nicola, Jessica; James, Graham - MTV; Burrell, Damon
Il Subject: FW: w/o 2/18 Viral Report

i Importance: High

Dave -

Attached is a sample of the reporting that Comedy Central sends to Viacom litigation every week. We are going to

it have to impliment the same thing for MTV, or else clips will be pulled from any and all UGC sites (not just Youtube,
il as previously instructed.)

Please distribute to the rest of your team.

Jess just asked me about posting the DVD clips of Human Giant - and | would assume that this applies to DVD

i content as well - since that is old MTV on-air content, and litigation pulls any MTV copywritten material. (Graham -

| please note)

This grid should be sent to Warren Solow and Michael Housley

Highly Confidential - Attorneys Eyes Only
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